



ADOPTED SENATE AMENDMENTS

Friday, March 03, 2017

HB0001VT001.01HADOPTEDSADOPTED [Veto Override]

Page 59-Section 320, subsection (a)(intro). Override vetoed
"not later than May 15, 2017".

HB0001VT001.02HADOPTEDSADOPTED [Veto Override]

Page 59-Section 320, subsection (a)(intro). Override vetoed
"Using this listing the governor shall ensure that the total number of filled, generally funded, full-time positions does not exceed at any time between receipt of the report through June 30, 2018 the number of positions noted as filled in the report."

HB0001VT001.03HADOPTEDSADOPTED [Veto Override]

Page 59-Section 320, subsection (a)(intro). Override vetoed
"either".

Pages 59 and 60-Section 320, subsections (a)(i) and (ii), (b), (c) and (d). Override all vetoed language.

HB0001VT001.05HADOPTEDSADOPTED [Veto Override]

Page 3-Section 2. Override vetoed "080,".

Pages 38 and 39-Section 080. Override all vetoed language.

HB0050JC001/HADOPTEDSADOPTED

Adopt the following Senate amendments:
HB0050SW001/A

Delete the following Senate amendments:
HB0050S3001/A

Further amend as follows:

Page 1-line 6 After "convention;" insert "modifying provisions relating to county conventions;".



ADOPTED SENATE AMENDMENTS

Friday, March 03, 2017

- Page 8-line 9 Delete "**county convention**".
- Page 8-line 10 Delete "**and**".
- Page 8-line 12 After the first "each" strike balance of the line and insert "county".
- Page 8-line 13 Strike "meeting" insert "county convention".
- Page 8-line 14 Strike "precinct" insert "county".
- Page 8-line 15 After "proclamation." strike balance of the line.
- Page 8-line 16 Strike the line through "and".
- Page 8-line 17 Strike "one (1) delegate" insert "five (5) delegates".
- Page 8-line 18 Strike "precinct" insert "county"; strike "six".
- Page 8-line 19 Strike "hundred (600)" insert "five thousand (5,000)".
- Page 8-line 20 Strike "precinct" insert "county"; strike "a".
- Page 8-lines 21 through 23 Strike entirely.
- Page 9-lines 1 and 2 Strike entirely.
- Page 9-line 3 Strike the line through "to".
- Page 10-line 2 Strike "county"; delete "convention"; strike "and".

LAURSEN, BLAKE, WINTERS, PETERSON, MEIER, WASSERBURGER

HB0055JC001/HADOPTEDSADOPTED
TO ENGROSSED COPY

Adopt the following Senate amendments:
HB0055SS001/A



ADOPTED SENATE AMENDMENTS

Friday, March 03, 2017

Delete the following Senate amendments:

HB0055SW001/A

HB0055S2001/A

HB0055S2002/AC

HB0055S3001/A

Further amend the ENGROSSED COPY as follows:

Page 1-line 10 After "annually" insert "repealing certain distributions to the school foundation program reserve account; making conforming amendments;".

Page 2-line 1 After "(d)" insert "(v) and"; delete "a".

Page 2-line 2 Delete entirely and insert "paragraphs (vi) and (vii), (f), (h)(v), by creating new paragraphs (vi) and (vii), (k), (n) and (o)".

Page 2-line 3 Delete the line through "(iii)".

Page 2-line 19 Reinsert stricken "and after".

Page 3-lines 8 through 12 Delete and insert:

"(v) ~~FY 2004 and each fiscal year thereafter~~ FY 2018, 2019 and 2020 - an amount equal to five percent (5%) of the previous five (5) year average market value of the trust fund, calculated from the first day of the fiscal year~~;~~."

(vi) FY 2021 - an amount equal to four and three-fourths percent (4.75%) of the previous five (5) year average market value of the trust fund, calculated from the first day of the fiscal year;

(vii) FY 2022 and each fiscal year thereafter - an amount equal to four and one-half percent (4.5%) of the previous five (5) year average market value of the trust fund, calculated from the first day of the fiscal year."

Page 3-line 20 Delete "five percent (5.0%)"; strike "of the previous".

Page 3-lines 21 and 22 Strike.



ADOPTED SENATE AMENDMENTS

Friday, March 03, 2017

Page 3-line 23 Strike the line through "year" insert "the spending policy amount established in subsection (h) of this section".

Page 4-line 2 Reinsert stricken "and after".

Page 4-after line 6 Insert:

"(h) The annual spending policy for the common school account within the permanent land fund is as follows for each fiscal year (FY):

(v) ~~FY 2004 and each fiscal year thereafter~~ FY 2018, 2019 and 2020 - an amount equal to five percent (5%) of the previous five (5) year average market value of the account, calculated from the first day of the fiscal year~~.~~

(vi) FY 2021 - an amount equal to four and three-fourths percent (4.75%) of the previous five (5) year average market value of the account, calculated from the first day of the fiscal year;

(vii) FY 2022 and each fiscal year thereafter - an amount equal to four and one-half percent (4.5%) of the previous five (5) year average market value of the account, calculated from the first day of the fiscal year."

Page 5-line 21 Delete "and each fiscal year thereafter".

Page 5-lines 22 and 23 Reinsert all stricken language and delete all new language.

Page 6-line 3 Delete "." insert ";".

Page 6-after line 7 Insert:

"(ii) FY 2019 and each fiscal year thereafter - an amount equal to four and three-fourths percent (4.75%) of the previous five (5) year average market value of the excellence in higher education endowment fund, calculated from the first day of the fiscal year."

Page 6-lines 9 through 23 Delete.

Page 7-lines 1 through 5 Delete.



ADOPTED SENATE AMENDMENTS

Friday, March 03, 2017

Page 8-before line 12 Insert:

"Section 2. W.S. 9-4-601(a)(xi) and (d)(viii) and 9-4-719(r) are repealed."

Page 8-line 12 Delete "**Section 2.**" Insert "**Section 3.**". WILSON,
HARSHMAN, STEINMETZ, PETERSON, KINSKEY, NETHERCOTT

HB0058JC001 /HADOPTEDSADOPTED

Delete the following Senate amendments:

HB0058SS001/A

HB0058SW001/A

HB0058S2001/A

Further amend the ENGROSSED COPY as follows:

Page 4-line 18 Delete "eighty-five" insert "forty-three
million one hundred ninety-six thousand four
hundred twenty-six dollars
(\$43,196,426.00)".

Page 4-line 19 Delete.

Page 4-line 20 Delete "dollars (\$85,016,242.00)".

Page 6-line 8 Delete.

Page 8-line 12 Delete "three million" insert "one million seven hundred seventy-one thousand seven hundred sixty dollars (\$1,771,760.00)".

Page 8-line 13 Delete.

Page 8-line 14 Delete through "(\$3,444,553.00)".

Page 12 After line 7 Insert and renumber:

"(x) There is appropriated twenty million nine hundred nine thousand nine hundred eight dollars (\$20,909,908.00) from the school capital construction account to the school facilities commission. This amount shall only be expended for component level major maintenance projects recommended by the school facilities commission and approved by the governor. Prior to approval, the recommendations of the commission shall be



ADOPTED SENATE AMENDMENTS

Friday, March 03, 2017

reported to the select committee on school facilities and the joint appropriations committee.

(xi) There is appropriated twenty million nine hundred nine thousand nine hundred eight dollars (\$20,909,908.00) from the school capital construction account to the school facilities commission. This amount shall only be expended for the construction of a project or projects to address capacity and condition needs recommended by the school facilities commission and approved by the governor. Prior to approval, the recommendations of the commission shall be reported to the select committee on school facilities and the joint appropriations committee. Up to three million dollars (\$3,000,000.00) of this amount may be expended for planning and design of the project following approval under this paragraph."

Page 12-line 11 Strike "eighty".

Page 12-line 12 Strike through "(\$80,000,000.00)" insert "seventy-eight million three hundred twenty-four thousand seventy-eight dollars (\$78,324,078.00)".

To the extent required by this amendment: adjust totals; and renumber as necessary. SOMMERS, HUNT, NICHOLAS, LANDEN, EMERICH, HICKS

HB0076JC001/HADOPTEDSADOPTED
TO ENGROSSED COPY

Delete the following Senate amendments:
HB0076S3001/AE

Further amend the ENGROSSED COPY as follows:

Page 2-line 3 After "with" insert "tribes of the region including".

Page 2-line 7 Delete ", with".

Page 2-line 8 Delete.

Page 2-line 9 Delete the line through "tribes,".



ADOPTED SENATE AMENDMENTS

Friday, March 03, 2017

Page 2-line 12 After "with" insert "tribes of the region including".

Page 2-line 13 Delete "respective".

Page 2-line 14 Delete "tribe" insert "tribes". ALLEN, EYRE, SALAZAR, CASE, BURNS, ELLIS

HB0218JC001/HADOPTEDSADOPTED

Adopt the following Senate amendments:
HB0218SS001/A

Delete the following Senate amendments:
HB0218S2001/A

Further amend as follows:

Page 1-line 2 After "fees" insert "and a related tax".

Page 1-line 8 Delete "is" insert "and 31-18-401(a)(ii)(A) and (iii) are".

Page 2-line 4 Delete "25.00" insert "30.00".

Page 2-line 17 Delete "10.00" insert "5.00".

Page 3-line 3 Delete "60.00" insert "50.00".

Page 3-line 6 Delete "80.00" insert "70.00".

Page 3-line 9 Delete "120.00" insert "90.00".

Page 3-After line 9 Insert:

"31-18-401. Registration fees.

(a) Except as otherwise provided, the following fees shall accompany each application for the registration of a commercial vehicle:

(ii) A state registration fee computed as follows:

(A) Commercial vehicles except passenger cars, school buses, house trailers and motorcycles for which the fees



ADOPTED SENATE AMENDMENTS

Friday, March 03, 2017

shall be computed as provided by W.S. 31-3-101(a)(ii) based on gross vehicle weight pursuant to the following table:

GROSS VEHICLE OR GROSS COMBINATION VEHICLE WEIGHT IN POUNDS	FEE
26,000 - or less	\$180.00 <u>198.00</u>
26,001 - 28,000	195.00 <u>214.50</u>
28,001 - 30,000	210.00 <u>231.00</u>
30,001 - 32,000	225.00 <u>247.50</u>
32,001 - 34,000	250.00 <u>275.00</u>
34,001 - 36,000	275.00 <u>302.50</u>
36,001 - 38,000	300.00 <u>330.00</u>
38,001 - 40,000	325.00 <u>357.50</u>
40,001 - 42,000	350.00 <u>385.00</u>
42,001 - 44,000	375.00 <u>412.50</u>
44,001 - 46,000	400.00 <u>440.00</u>
46,001 - 48,000	425.00 <u>467.50</u>
48,001 - 50,000	450.00 <u>495.00</u>
50,001 - 52,000	475.00 <u>522.50</u>
52,001 - 54,000	500.00 <u>550.00</u>
54,001 - 55,000	512.50 <u>563.75</u>
55,001 - 56,000	525.00 <u>577.50</u>
56,001 - 58,000	550.00 <u>605.00</u>
58,001 - 60,000	575.00 <u>632.50</u>
60,001 - 62,000	600.00 <u>660.00</u>
62,001 - 64,000	625.00 <u>687.50</u>
64,001 - 66,000	650.00 <u>715.00</u>
66,001 - 68,000	675.00 <u>742.50</u>
68,001 - 70,000	700.00 <u>770.00</u>
70,001 - 72,000	725.00 <u>797.50</u>
72,001 - 74,000	750.00 <u>825.00</u>
74,001 - 76,000	775.00 <u>852.50</u>
76,001 - 78,000	800.00 <u>880.00</u>
78,001 - 80,000	825.00 <u>907.50</u>

For weights over eighty thousand (80,000) pounds, the fee shall be ~~eight hundred twenty-five dollars (\$825.00)~~ nine hundred forty-eight dollars and seventy-five cents (\$948.75) plus twenty-five dollars (\$25.00) for each additional two thousand (2,000) pounds or fraction thereof.

(iii) Except as otherwise provided in W.S. 31-18-201(d)(iii), an equalized highway use tax collected by the department in lieu of the county registration fee imposed by paragraph (a)(i) of this section for commercial vehicles or



ADOPTED SENATE AMENDMENTS

Friday, March 03, 2017

fleets proportionally registered under W.S. 31-18-201(b)(i) and described in W.S. 31-18-201(d)(ii) pursuant to the following table:

VEHICLE OR COMBINATION GROSS VEHICLE WEIGHT IN POUNDS	EQUALIZED HIGHWAY USE TAX
26,000-or less	\$ 80.00 <u>88.00</u>
26,001-28,000	100.00 <u>110.00</u>
28,001-30,000	150.00 <u>165.00</u>
30,001-32,000	200.00 <u>220.00</u>
32,001-34,000	250.00 <u>275.00</u>
34,001-36,000	300.00 <u>330.00</u>
36,001-38,000	350.00 <u>385.00</u>
38,001-40,000	400.00 <u>440.00</u>
40,001-42,000	450.00 <u>495.00</u>
42,001-44,000	500.00 <u>550.00</u>
44,001-46,000	550.00 <u>605.00</u>
46,001-48,000	600.00 <u>660.00</u>
48,001-50,000	650.00 <u>715.00</u>
50,001-52,000	700.00 <u>770.00</u>
52,001-54,000	750.00 <u>825.00</u>
54,001-56,000	800.00 <u>880.00</u>
56,001-58,000	850.00 <u>935.00</u>
58,001-60,000	900.00 <u>990.00</u>
60,001-62,000	950.00 <u>1,045.00</u>
62,001-64,000	1,000.00 <u>1,100.00</u>
64,001-66,000	1,050.00 <u>1,155.00</u>
66,001-68,000	1,100.00 <u>1,210.00</u>
68,001-70,000	1,150.00 <u>1,265.00</u>
70,001-72,000	1,200.00 <u>1,320.00</u>
72,001-74,000	1,250.00 <u>1,375.00</u>
74,001-76,000	1,300.00 <u>1,430.00</u>
76,001-78,000	1,350.00 <u>1,485.00</u>
78,001-80,000	1,400.00 <u>1,540.00</u>

For weights over eighty thousand (80,000) pounds, the tax under this paragraph shall be ~~one thousand four hundred dollars (\$1,400.00)~~ one thousand six hundred ten dollars (\$1,610.00) plus fifty dollars (\$50.00) for each additional two thousand (2,000) pounds or fraction thereof." LARSEN, BAKER, WALTERS, BURNS, PETERSON, DRISKILL

HB0231JC002/HADOPTEDSADOPTED
TO ENGROSSED COPY



ADOPTED SENATE AMENDMENTS

Friday, March 03, 2017

Delete the following Senate amendments:
HB0231SS001/AE

Further amend the ENGROSSED COPY as follows:

Page 2-line 19 After "Any" insert "muzzleloading"; delete "(including any firearm".

Page 2-line 21 After "system" delete ")"; after "1898;" delete "or".

Page 3-line 2 After "replica" delete ":".

Page 3-line 4 Delete "(I)".

Page 3-lines 8 through 11 Delete entirely and insert:

"(C) Any muzzleloading rifle, muzzleloading shotgun or muzzleloading pistol, which is designed to use black powder, or a black powder substitute, and which cannot use fixed ammunition. For purposes of this paragraph, the term "antique firearm" shall not include any weapon that incorporates a firearm frame or receiver, any firearm that is converted into a muzzleloading weapon or any muzzleloading weapon that can be readily converted to fire fixed ammunition by replacing the barrel, bolt, breechblock, or any combination thereof."
BURKHART, BROWN, LOUCKS, CHRISTENSEN, CASE

HB0236JC001/HADOPTEDSADOPTED
TO ENGROSSED COPY

Delete the following Senate amendments:
HB0236SS001.01/ACE
HB0236S2002/AE
HB0236S2003/AE
HB0236S2004/AE
HB0236S2006/AE
HB0236S3001/AE
HB0236S3002/AE
HB0236S3004/AE
HB0236S3005/AE

Further amend the ENGROSSED COPY as follows:



ADOPTED SENATE AMENDMENTS

Friday, March 03, 2017

Page 1-line 4 Delete "providing".

Page 1-line 5 Delete.

Page 1-line 6 Delete through "increase;".

Page 1-line 13 After "appropriations;" insert "repealing certain distributions related to education funding; providing conformance with other laws;".

Page 2-line 2 After "9-4-219," delete balance of line.

Page 2-line 3 Delete "9-4-719(f),"; delete "21-13-306 by".

Page 2-line 4 Delete through "(d),".

Page 2-line 7 Delete entirely and insert "through (m) and 21-15-111(a)(i)".

Page 2-lines 8 through 12 Delete.

Page 3-line 18 Delete "amount" insert "unobligated, unencumbered balance".

Page 3-lines 21 and 22 Delete.

Page 4-lines 1 through 21 Delete.

Page 5-lines 1 through 23 Delete.

Page 6-lines 1 through 4 Delete.

Page 8-lines 5 through 12 Delete.

Page 15-lines 10 through 20 Delete.

Page 16-lines 14 through 22 Delete.

Pages 17 through 20 Delete.

Page 21-lines 1 through 8 Delete.

Page 21-line 11 Delete "21-13-306.1,".

Page 22-line 11 Delete "0.90" insert "0.81".



ADOPTED SENATE AMENDMENTS

Friday, March 03, 2017

Page 22-line 22 Delete "0.90" insert "0.81".

Page 25-line 17 Delete "linearly".

Page 25-line 23 Delete "linearly".

Page 30-line 8 Delete first "1,723,465,604" insert
 "1,752,865,604"; delete second
 "1,723,465,604" insert "1,752,865,604".

Page 30-line 11 Delete first "78,742,048" insert
 "42,965,798"; delete second "78,742,048"
 insert "42,965,798".

Page 30-line 15 Delete first "1,837,647,730" insert
 "1,831,271,480"; delete second
 "1,837,647,730" insert "1,831,271,480".

Page 31-lines 27 through 37 Delete and insert:

"Section 6.

(a) Except as otherwise provided in this section, the amendments to 2016 Wyoming Session Laws, Chapter 31, Section 2, Section 205 enacted pursuant to section 5 of this act shall be given precedence and shall prevail over amendments to 2016 Wyoming Session Laws, Chapter 31, Section 2, Section 205 made by 2017 House Bill 0001 to the extent that 2017 House Bill 0001 is in direct conflict with this act.

(b) Appropriations for court ordered placements in 2016 Wyoming Session Laws, Chapter 31, Section 2, Section 205 as amended by 2017 House Bill 0001 shall be given precedence and shall prevail over the appropriation amount for court ordered placements specified in that provision in section 5 of this act.

(c) The legislative service office shall adjust totals and renumber as necessary the provisions of 2016 Wyoming Session Laws, Chapter 31, Section 2, Section 205 as amended by 2017 House Bill 0001 as enacted into law, and as amended by this act to conform with the requirements of this section. In preparing copy for printing of laws affected by this section the legislative service office shall require the publisher to note the provisions of this section and shall cause the laws to be printed in accordance with the provisions of this section."



ADOPTED SENATE AMENDMENTS

Friday, March 03, 2017

Page 33-lines 7 through 23 Delete and insert:

"Section 8.

(a) The reductions implemented by this act are intended to be temporary, pending a recalibration of the education resource block grant model. The select committee on school finance recalibration is created consisting of the following members:

(i) Five (5) members of the Wyoming senate appointed by the president of the senate of which one (1) member shall be the chairman of the senate education committee;

(ii) Five (5) members of the Wyoming house of representatives appointed by the speaker of the house of representatives, of which one (1) member shall be the chairman of the house education committee;

(iii) Not more than four (4) members from each house shall be from the same political party;

(iv) The cochairmen of the select committee shall be appointed by the president of the senate and the speaker of the house, respectively.

(b) The select committee shall undertake a study to review the state educational program under W.S. 21-9-101 and to recalibrate the education resource block grant model as provided under W.S. 21-13-309(t) to determine if modifications are necessary to ensure the model remains effective and cost-based in light of changing conditions and modifications to law. If the committee determines an alternative to the education resource block grant model should be reviewed and developed to more efficiently meet the constitutional duties of the legislature in providing K-12 education funding the committee shall not limit its study to a recalibration of the existing cost-based model.

(c) The select committee shall also study and recommend solutions to the projected budget shortfall for funding related to public education in the state of Wyoming. The select committee shall focus on four (4) major issues related to school funding as follows:

(i) Options for use of existing unencumbered, unobligated revenues;



ADOPTED SENATE AMENDMENTS

Friday, March 03, 2017

(ii) Consideration of the use of diversions of existing revenue streams and investment income;

(iii) Options to increase revenues;

(iv) Options for budget and expenditure reductions.

(d) The select committee shall be staffed by the legislative service office. The department of education, department of workforce services, school districts and the school finance data advisory committee established under W.S. 21-2-203 shall collect and provide the information requested by the select committee.

(e) The select committee may, through management council, seek expert opinions and may hire consultants as necessary to complete the study and recommendations required under this section. The legislative service office is authorized, subject to the approval of management council, to contract with consultants for the purposes of this section to complete recalibration of the education resource block grant model or to develop a new model.

(f) The select committee shall report its recommendations and any associated proposed legislation to the legislature not later than January 31, 2018. The select committee may develop and sponsor legislation as necessary to effectuate the purposes of this section, provided that no legislation shall be sponsored by the committee unless it is approved by a majority of the members of the select committee from each house.

(g) Appointments shall be made under this section not later than March 15, 2017. The select committee shall exist until March 31, 2018. Any vacancy occurring on the select committee shall be filled by the president of the senate or speaker of the house of representatives, as appropriate, immediately upon the vacancy occurring.

(h) For the period beginning on the effective date of this section and ending June 30, 2018, there is appropriated from the school foundation program account to the legislative service office eighty thousand dollars (\$80,000.00) to provide salary, per diem and mileage for members of the select committee and to fund other expenses of the select committee as necessary to carry out this section."



ADOPTED SENATE AMENDMENTS

Friday, March 03, 2017

Pages 34 through 39 Delete.

Page 40-lines 1 through 21 Delete.

Page 40-line 23 Delete "11." insert "9".

Page 41-line 6 Delete "7, 8 and 9" insert "5 through 9".
NORTHROP, GREER, PIIPARINEN, COE, LANDEN,
WASSERBURGER

SF0077JC001/SADOPTEDHADADOPTED

TO ENGROSSED COPY

[CORRECTED COPY]

Adopt the following House amendments:

SF0077HS001/A

Delete the following House amendments:

SF0077H3001/A

Further amend the ENGROSSED COPY as follows:

Page 1-line 2 Delete entirely and insert "for additional members to serve on".

Page 1-line 6 After "members;" insert "providing applicability;"

Page 1-line 11 After "creating" delete "a".

Page 1-line 12 Delete "paragraph (v)" insert "paragraphs (v) and (vi), (b)"; delete "is" insert "and 9-5-112(f) are".

Page 2-after line 6 Insert:

"(v) The state treasurer;".

Page 2-line 8 Delete "(v)" insert "(vi)".

Page 2-after line 17 Insert:

"(b) A quorum of the oversight group shall consist of the governor and a majority of the ~~legislative members~~ other voting members of the oversight group which consist of the legislator



ADOPTED SENATE AMENDMENTS

Friday, March 03, 2017

members and the state treasurer. Except for approvals under W.S. 9-5-112(e) and (f), actions of the oversight group may be taken by vote of ~~a majority of the legislative members in attendance or by their proxy vote and~~ the governor and a majority of the other voting members in attendance or by their proxy.".

Page 2-line 20 Delete "(v)" insert "(vi)".

Page 3-after line 2 Insert:

"9-5-112. Capitol building rehabilitation and restoration project; components; oversight.

(f) The department may expend funds appropriated by the legislature for the project to implement the design, renovation, restoration, rehabilitation, construction and other project components which have been included in the final design plans approved under subsection (e) of this section. Any change order to the approved final design plans in excess of one hundred thousand dollars (\$100,000.00) or in a cumulative amount in excess of one million dollars (\$1,000,000.00) shall require the approval of ~~a majority of the legislative members of the oversight group and~~ the governor and a majority of the other voting members of the oversight group which consist of the legislator members and the state treasurer.".

Page 3-after line 19 Insert:

"Section 3.

(a) Nothing in this act shall be construed to:

(i) Impair any contracts entered into by the state of Wyoming on the state capitol building renovation and restoration project prior to the effective date of this act;

(ii) Require the reconsideration of, or otherwise impact in any way, the actions and approvals of the state capitol building renovation and restoration project oversight group made prior to the effective date of this act."

Page 4-line 1 Delete "**3.**". insert "**4.**".
VON FLATERN, EMERICH, ROTHFUSS, BURKHART, LOUCKS, NICHOLAS, B



ADOPTED SENATE AMENDMENTS

Friday, March 03, 2017

SF0156JC001 /SADOPTEDHADOPTED

TO ENGROSSED COPY

Delete the following House amendments:

SF0156HW003/A

SF0156HW002/A

SF0156H2002.01/A

Further amend the ENGROSSED COPY as follows:

Page 1-line 3 Delete "a report" insert "reports".

Page 2-line 6 After "No" insert "voting"; before "state"
insert "full-time".

Page 3-after line 14 Insert the following new paragraph and
renumber as necessary:

 "(v) Review the plans provided under W.S.
28-1-115(a)(ii) for any state agency expending more than twenty
million dollars (\$20,000,000.00) in a biennium;".

Page 4-line 19 Delete "and" insert ","; after "legislature"
insert "and the joint appropriations
committee".

Page 5-line 17 Delete "commission" insert "governor, in
consultation with the commission,".

Page 5-line 18 Delete "its" insert "the commission's";
after "act." insert "Prior to entering into
any contract pursuant to this section, the
commission shall report to the joint
appropriations committee on the following:

 (i) An estimation of the amount of cost savings and
operational efficiencies that could be achieved in areas
identified in the report required by this section by contracting
with the entity.".

Page 7-line 13 Delete "five hundred thousand" insert "up to
three hundred thousand dollars
(\$300,000.00)".

Page 7-line 14 Delete "dollars (\$500,000.00)".



ADOPTED SENATE AMENDMENTS

Friday, March 03, 2017

Page 7-line 15 After "office" insert "for purposes of this act".

Page 7-line 19 After "act." insert "Any contract entered into pursuant to this subsection shall be solicited through a competitive process and subject to standard procurement procedures.". ELLIS, PETERSON, GREEAR, BOVEE, MADDEN